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] FT 30 GH § TTH G | ATASHAT [FHIT FAXAT Teehl TUAT G FFIATA el TAT HEAl [Hardara ared
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a1 gfqaed qaR dEraH AT "o Sredel A9 AArSAIh! dEa e e ATA 594 o6
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FATIRl ATAED 3.6 A 4 FAS LY @ 0 FAR A A AT P GG L¥.0%% BTaed qThl
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Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC) Model T fAHIOr sTgeeerl wmarsiaTe! fafqer qar
ETSSIHGIehd BTl ST FWRIAT Guangxi Hydroelectric Construction Bureau (2Tel: CEEC GHCB),
China & fafq 090 919 q© T WUHT &1 | (AT #F e Afecgdl HHAT 09y FTEHT TTH T
qfeRT, 06 T AEHTHT fAATMFRT HeTHHH, 09 Afvavarg Fa L L AT Tad T SrETATehHT
TURT A FAT 093 ATA ATITGHT AR TEHT ATTRT ATET ¥ ATEl Ui Access Road &I oY AT
T 3HER FHATATS ATATSTATH eSady &Il AT GIell IRTg XTI 9 FIEAHT TUH! feadrs Amaaet
PRI T&T HEIHT T ATATSAAT TN, ATATSTATRT TRTHATETAT T ShaR hFImIehl Joaedd SqaedTI
SraTe FUEHEIET g e, AT ¥ YEdrd TRugesd a9 Few Aarr gafy 39 fedwmr 3030
T HIAH FUH! (94T | FIIAS-9% BT FRO Jioad Tearaw<l (AFsrsd) 97 fafd 20091031y T fawor
ATereT T (TATIT BIAATS ATMTTETAT Fe=aRar fam AHipUkiel Al AR AT FTE 99 TR de-9
THERATE AN 95 ATUHIHT ATATAATR] TRIHIRTATEE A1 IAT ATAT 95 WG 99 qEwl HIRATe!
IFRATHT WWH B |

R9.R WL . R - TARAFNTHA FA:

Plant, Design and Build (PDB) Model AT Andritz Hydro Pvt. Ltd., India I 309y @R % T SRl
FRTAT 9E AIET THINTH goIdaidblThe HA A el 947 | g Hbiea &d fafqd g
BTESTHHIRS FRAAIAR (a2 e AHIET Aeqeaviead edl g1 de-q, fafae uog erggrietasa
Wmﬂfaﬁﬁﬂmmﬁrﬁammmﬂaﬁnﬁwmwﬁwmmﬂﬁsﬂ fedFar 3030 I¥F0
FH TRUH F37 | G AR S SHERERT Equipment 8¢ STATA TRT ATge o, 1% AT TWhl @A
JUSTRUT T IZHMAT 098 AT ATHE ¥ Tl ATTHT ATGl/Tlelel TR 9T & L= ARGUERT Equipment
FEHT Fel &fq qAdl T A Afq AfhT T B FEEAd SHAR HIAT ¥ RIAYETIAEE HEed § | 4l

o 0o

T ATNT FFTad ATHT HFIATRT AR EAHAATE ATATSTAT TIADT ATTLIRAT ATAR AT WUT ﬂ’s’
WWWWWWWWWWWWW

&7 TEepT TATTHI HUSTRY &1 79 T ATET/ATed] &l gadTare O &fd qF FEraare T8 a2-3
fIs Sepfeqer TaeqTITeH! IUTAES AqTr " T TTeH! T |

9.3 R0 F.57. e wAwr @Ew fior e

HTATSATETE ICAEA & [ ich TR AT AR @=rare af@ A4 91,37 fAonde aefad
Faeae avg ¥ A arr jR0 &80, favrer @b gaRer arga fAutor s e i Sdar e ot
SA-UHL T AT FAfT 9 TS 2095 AT SHFET TERIAT TTHT T |
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ST ITh THRUT ATeA (A0 FRIE 99 ¥ feSeaavmaas #Hes 99— 95 Tower Material 8% =T
FATHT AIHT AUSRY TRUST B | ATASATR fa7q Te @ arefad qa-wemaed A g7 IR0 .M.
feer afbear ¥ fo.fa AT gawr @mga AT @it 93 72T 2raves e SR ARIRIRT THAT ST
ST T AT A (AR TRATHT TEH G | A qF TR AeAd ATEad aq-waee A
ATATRIT-FISATIST ¥00 & . JUIRY ATEHRT T TAT=ET HIGSHT (AU A =Ty @i a9 Fwm
AR reT T Y T B R TRUE G |

T YR AT (HHTOT FIEs TEI T 28" February 2021 I8 a0 s@fy aq wlkuet |
R A FEEE ¢
R qEErR i (@@= 9w, /e al)

SFET FWRIAT .. MBJCL/MBKHEP/ 069/70-CF-01 ¥=iTd STATSIAIT 1A qdl HATErdd qa-gs ¥
TR AN (AT F1d TFI 5 Sth WaTe ATATSIHATR TARTHT TeehT S | ATATSTATR] GRETHT AT 8T
GiaUHT Tl FATATE ATTIAE T SATATAHT AT Thigbeg Tades T AT &TAT GRET HaLATIT R
AT ATALIHAT ATAR Hrel Gree qIT ATIAF Logistic ATHRIES AATSAIEE ITA TRTSUH G |

IR R AW AR o afeafed frawor :

FEIHTT ATATSTAT [TATOT ShTeh] AT ATITeh I ST AT 7 ATATSTAT STHT G¥ehT BRI SATaUeol
TAT AT T ATIITE SRS Gig T B VI THbbl T | AT (AR AT SAEITETETAT
ATAITP T STHESH] AN TR STHTIHESHT F¥hiar T (07 A=fdRep! @THT ATSTHT feguet & |

TSR geaad fAAToarT dreernf agutasr @fas mide i a ® =rE) ae faeafra suwr 33
TRANARETHL IR TRANAREEA ARAAT AAEId FSATIAH AAE adr ThA [agasdad 37 T 9
RANAREEATS Alel = &IFAT SN @G T ¥ AT TSH Tees Suasd IRISHHUH G | ATATSIHATR
geaR fATRaware fazarfud WuHr geeadl A1 fa F1 @7 afedr IRHET 5 1S Tedd Wad AT FwE
TAT TR AT T FT BTATAABT AT Tl qIAeT S-(a188 ATRT STAqa T Sabl GERIAT T8
feraTor FrrEHT TEAhal B | (AT G qgdheT aavasl AL fg. w@rer = T Ei Faed q@aves
HMIEears AN EEARI T A& T8l G | grea<l AL & Ta7 qaTHT Fell Hel TS Ui,
TN TROAT (AT TR T5del & HIS Faq (Gl F&AT ATAR FISTH ATHR FHEATST T TaTeh
THIT FAATE AT 099|095 HT AT FNTST TAR Y $-fafeg Aohd TFar grre T Huf 19 %
T AT TR B |

M ATATSATH AT (A0 & gfad "Rarere (@rfas Ty . fa 9. )are fawanfud suer
L (T=) BRARARESATS I AR AT AAEId TSaradel [Harg dfael THH ITaed RISHHUE G |
AT G IRTAT TR @A FHT q9T AT, dAfge-q AT Gafhdl (HH, =MEar e 9
fATOT, AFITEHT @Al qAT T ATl [FH, =T Frelredl ey qHd qa7 Aeg ([T, @rRreHr g
faTor ST T faer YT e qEaeT 95 bl o |

AT (q2d T8 3@ aMeiay 99 g (AR g4 IR0 & 1. fqre afbed! ¥ 6 A am¥r gqro
ared fAHToreRr @i 3 Fer TERET SN0 ATIUEUIH THAT AT ST IR @I HATESAT HETROTRT
JRATHT TEH T | A JARY AGA ATgiad a9 T Afoies ATHTHET-FISATIET ¥00 & 41 JarRo
AT T FHIGSHT AT TH ATa9TH FLAATH] AN T TR ATIIL T 5 T H G
TRTHT |

3.3 AR AT T

HTATSTAT TAEHT AT HALATHT AT [aTTHT FE Te<T a (Armed Police Force) TR=ad g5 ATTHIHT
T THR (AFATREE) a1e fafd 2000103199 AT TUHT (0T JTAR Te@qul 479, ATl T HaesTas T
Gfeusr TR eTE FITE-9%, I, TFITT T GHAMH AfGH AFFEr T4 fGa7T Arepesar gars+
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fAofT o =ERTafeasr 97 fafq 20990139 77 9T U FER fAfq 09903103 TT fE T g
g fRar 9% Ul I aR=Ifad TR G | AAAT AT AR ATATSTATR] AT AT FE AATS AR
AT FoTeAT T Tedl ST STUHT GRIATATIR FaT Gaarers (Heeaear e ey sqaean faersus & |

IRY¥ FHEEA AHITE STALENIART FIEES

T FFIAT HAT: ST fedars Fardie AR faera (AT q9r Jrttee H1de aiT aw7d FaaHT
AT qar gifafas TEdRT TE AR B fafad T | WHEwH ATHISE, AiehRiae Ararears, g
AT ¥ AEATIATS €T 318 HEIATS (g T Hep<erel T ATHTiieh FEAEATEehl JcaTT ovrad fTet,
ST, SEl ©Tel #ATfe BIAT GEARTAETAT e T ATTH F |

LRI FTHINAE IARETAH de Tal TTHIFATEEEHT AT eI T T SATATAATHT ATSq AFLTTES
gars faHTor e e srariy srmfe aers wed Mo favarasr arg famasr ¥ sfds aues (1.9 309010,
0108, R0YRI0W3 T R0W3I0Y) HT ATATSIAT THIET ATAbHT [eil, AIHF, T, TFITF T AHLERT T
Y .fa g T fATor qar freT, @y e AT e el AT giq .fa g, e
F.30 ATGHT T THH I TRISATRUHT T | A A7 guarfara ¥ 0.fa & 7 Y o7 IRl araemerrsg
9f AT I & 34,0001~ FT T ATF. 0W09Y FFAH! IHH T FTA TRISHATHTH B |

A el (I U ATl JAad Y T .10 9.5% a8 TR §a1 aSEedh d&l aad
TR (@il AT MG A BT AEfad TRUMARH a87 7. Y T & FAF AUF) §aT WAl AT
AT T 300¥|0WY, J0WYLI0YE T 0\EI009 FI AN TITHII Tehl Fadesd T qeArd IU TR ATASTI
geTfad aTeEfad ARATAHTR a7 7. ¥, &, 9 T 5 (ATferd AT, qFATg T AYERT .o 7 faepre fawor
FTIFT AT T4 FAS Q0 ATGH XA ThH IJUAS RIS AP T | ATY T qeehT Tariaed
FEHAT AT AR ATATSTAT FATAq ArhreT Ml a8T 7.9 T Y (AMfaew fa=ir T ey e d.)
FT ATT.300¥|109Y T J0WYI0W AT faepra AT FRIFl AT AMHF & 90 ATEHT Xl THH ITAH RIS
AlFTH B |

AT TG FEA AT FAIT Feeliad TSTEehl RTETAH AT F.309¥|00Y T R0WYI0GE T TN
ATefad ATRIIehTeTs HIfGE &.9,%0,000|- T Grhefl MIUTAHTg qTfgd .90, 0001~ FT T e
ITT TRIGTHHN G, | TAT FAIAT TSTEEhT AT Teh AT TH[oIrg AT T 7.5, 0851090 FT Toid
TIT FEHAAT T FooTaAh AHIGR] (UTAEd ATATSTAT FAAT AT ATATSIAT TATaT T TeAT
TITSUHIAT AT 0|08 AT FATEIAT &7 b THATHT 6! AVHUH T HUATs AT, 309906
AT quraT fao ey amefad RIS TR qRuTde e 9% @ika TEATHT WWH B |

3.3 AT TfatsiEs
A el TAaId AR HE G [qazer (467 aHifte @hl 3 ¢
R3Q W FhrT
T FFAISAT (AN A ATl TAfaza ATArSTaT (oot amiT smaeds 99 @gsi T 5o
ISfTRT AATT ¥9UQ TEHT B | AT AT sraty fafg 39 fedweR R0R0 wEH #mH wusew
HATATTF TRUHT ATATAATR] ARTA ATATT (AATT FATTR] ATTATEH .94 Fd 3 S X A1 20 FAR
EH G |
T AT STATTId ATATSIAT (AT FHTIbT ATNT Il TS d TRIeHeE FqHT Fafad STataa &1 .o
TAR T AN ATHAA THA TR A 5 FIE 33 AT@H ATIRHAT &l HI ATl THH (AT 5.5 09 9%
FE 9§ A@ 40 FR) A faq faqwer o9 F¥1, fafad Safaga wFer . T FH=An =gy 8=
fafa Ro%c #far 3 T Fvefr Hor FRTAT U AT | A FRTAT FEINTH AT.F.30%%1090 AT .33
FAE T ATF 3090109 T ¥.33 FIE T FA & ¥% FE THATAT Tl (Mobilization Advance) ferguer
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fadt 7 o, 2063100% AT A Teh T 5.9 FF IR FS {0 AE 50 FAR T AT 09¥|09Y HT &9 e
Y TS, AT 060G HT T.9Y FIE T T.9.30\981009 AT .59 FIE S0 1@ HIT [ASTH! 947 | a9
feTSUaT HUMHT AT AMMTH 4. 4% o AT [EATe STUHHT AT . 204106 FI ATRET q T J09R ATHTE
TR 49.4%, o797, 3091093 T AT F.R063109% AT 0%, HATT. 09¥I09Y AT 3%, AT, J09LI0%
AT 99%, AT R0WKI0WS AT 0. W% T ATT. 099085 HT & 9% FT IXA TSI FTIAH &7 ATTH G |
HET ATAR AT feard T AT (AT AATARET ATNT AT TSR0 g T AT IcaEd 9% 97
TEATA Jedeh A /A AIEHATHT FiaT SATSTeh! [hEdr qehrl fad Sqadl Wl 3 |

AT (AT FAAT fafae JTeEfde JehiT amade #RuEs Al (A aty 39 fedwmr 3030
T g9 TRU AET I W FRIATH dGTT qH aT T FHART Goagep, fafad Sefad #er
A AreeprelT Safasa wFr fa. = feeetad =it foe far awawaen fafq 0% #faw 3R waer faefm
HOT FRIATHT T T AT 090 ATST ¥ | TTHT TR | FERIAT THITH ATThF! HI THAATE
fEeiepTiae FSi-q ATHIHA TR ATASATR] FLMIT ANTAATAR ATALAF T 99 Foll THH 5.3 A 9% TS
%Q, @G %0 ERTS [HHIaAm Holl-3 Pl [THT FEAF TR FA 5. & J9 55 FIE 5% A ¥0 FoR THH
FRTERET fTHFIAT Foffepl SHALATHT ATRT FHUT FERIAT THI TUE G |

Ih WO GERTAT THITTH BT FATE & STHTAI Hollehl FiaT, AT, BT, eb T AT GeATHAH!
FFOr TpH fae Aty afasad qo (@) audr T A sEfrated afueaw 2o (@F9) aEEr FEH qUE
T FHSAh! FATT FHS JaTE (Mobilization Advance FHT) & HUH! FAfqaTE TUET &7 Sa=dT TRUH T |
AT srafy qe=ma weiiel JOH [T IRAT FUHT Aidere reewed ®ei-9 & gFAT 0 (I a9 ¥
ETEFTAT BSAT-3 BT FHAT ATTHAH Y (T(=) T HTTH ATH G |

IR AR R AT

TS (AW FORATR AT JeweE Lahmeyer International GmbH in Association with TMS (8T
19 qfad= 9% Tractebel Engineeging GmbH FTaH AU I 4 November 2012 AT ST F¥hial TR
forair | frt oRTEeTaTATer fARTOT 9d RTTaTATRT EfEEder THAT FEE GEI T ATRAT TEU FHAES
HTATSTAT TAH TRATAT RIS ATATSTAT (AT AR TRIEH B |

[T~ TRl THIEwedl RO ATATSTAIH (TH0 Fafd 99 JUATed RIHLIEIArdl afq #e 99 T
ATAYTF IFGUHTS ¥ AfeATH R Fafa (DLP) dfed AT 31 December 2022 T+ FITE 99 HUH! |

.23 IR AU T

HATSTATATS ATALAF T ST AGURY T ATAERT @RE T 9T AISTHT (g AT (A0
FTI IS TGZUHT T | ATASATS (eI SRANAR, Hel FATad qAT Gq9a<l ATATHE [aaqTeqdersg
IU TRICATS FFIATRT ATHAT @ T 350.U5 AUHIHE FFIATHl gaiTT Tl WY IAIHT THIETes
354 45 AT TRIET ZTa=] FHATH! AN HIAUT HIATE, FARTETE (qavoes &7 T 9fF ey
AT ATerE [TANTHTR T 9 aedT, Fedr a9r TRal [Harer A=Tea T 97 98 YFHardT @M S
e fafd 0919015 AT YRET ST SfF qveedl (ATSh Feae) T, 039 1 THT 93 % HT Jedtad
gEawl gedls (IR T Fr=dl [a9q qa@rai=iia gaawl Weal d¢l SN A Tgiabl AT a9
FFIATH! FAfT 20001091% FT TFATE Ih AATATATS AL TRHHUH G |

1Y AR o fafrer qar sregmeied ®14 (Lot 1: Civil &Hydromechanical Works, Contract
Identification No. MBJCL/ MBKHEP/068/69/ EPC-1) P GFEAT:

T AT &I [Aiaa A=A1es MAf #1e anT $#aR #T Guangxi Hydroelectric Construction
Bureau, China (&Tel IR\ AT China Energy Engineering Group Guangxi Hydroelectric Construction
Bureau (CEEC GHCB) Co. Ltd.) | fafq 9 S=a<r R09¥ A1 SFb1 F¥hidT Uity fHamr qe—=

oo

T fAfT (Work Completion date) & [T 2099 el faar | a8 fA#ToreT HuAT e fafa=T grefas
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THTTITHR AT FAITewd TaT (A9 Fva= fafd 30 S 309%, ¥#F 99 iewsr foar | &1 safmr
qf SATATSTATRT BSdR & HATeSAT AITHT (TTHT ISHT [qaTaes THEM T SHaR HHAATS qrad
XTI T fqer¥ TUHT ¥ aUATHAT ATATSTAT ATeeH! Ta= HNEEHT THT ATl Fielel ol STaTdl Aaeg
FEIAT TS ATATSTAT SHALITI, ATATSAATR] URTHTETAT T $ehaR PRIl IoaAEdId FaLI SMHee I9
FHEHT FIHETH] (&I AT, FARA ¥ [Ehd TRUTLHTT T HaH! A s@afg 39 fedwar 200
IR g9 TRTE T | fgeaemd HeTHTRT FUAT RiqUhl RIMTS-9% 1 GHHT ARATH T [FAATH
AT e AT AT R0k = 99 TR AN RUH dFSreT UF fAfd 098 @ ¢ T
HTATSTAT (A0 T aRAY ATaehiell TG UF SATATHH! &TAT AU aTel /Tiel are 7 Hidabiefl SaArq=ad
HATATSTATRT AT FR GRTHT TR A7 TWH B |

FITTS-98, FI AT ShaReFl 97 SaT (a3l FHERES T BIFUH B | @ (Vaccine) ITIATEH!
Atafy=raarer &N AT (Ao Tt HTIHT $ha FFAH Skilled Manpower 8&&T FHTE 95 T
FIHIRET AT ATHT FHET AEH G |

AT 1 O F=a TRISH SHaR HFAIR =4 (€4d Fd FAad ¥ 7 Al o.fq.® fa #
IEAIAAT [T~ =ROHET Q9 TCh ATATS [AIEF AT | SehalR BrI-IehT Had HIATATRT I T
ALY FES (B Tl A3 ¥ AT Frars fagar e gfqagar Tamesr = | |1 wafuamm e afd
TATCH FXAATES AHT T HE I FATATEH! ATATER0 TR ITH ST FTHERES ARATAT T BT
IAATST FARATT FEHTT U FATITH Headworks ¥ Powerhouse AT HTd YEREH o |

Headrace Tunnel :

TSR AT o5 @ FA 9RY [HA eTaasd ST#T §,53% .90 9 o ¥Ro 7. afdr @
qAT G | @ HF ¥ 9UAMS Invert Concrete T TEFAT Concrete Lining T &1 TR & |

FI=IEE © Auxiliary Power House T®eT &34 . SASTeTT g@Teehl 1d F#I=T TUH & | Machine hall #1
230 fq. TR Concreting FIIRT AT TATRN TgTeeh! B | fd7a¢ Draft Tube Elbow Install T Concrete
IHq ikAfFTFT T | Erection bay AT Ui €30 fH. T Concreting &1 &1 T~ 95 3% M. &I ATAHT
Concreting &1 &T1d 3179 afeTaerl 7 2099 JTA ATATE ¥ A ATTHT AT Temporary Diversion ITRTET
GITE Bend HT 3@ & #MTE @ledl Block ATl @lediiehl Bank breach % Powerhouse T 4f9UeT HIar
T 1Al T FHIRES TANT TR FHT T F1A AREH B, |

Headwork: ==t sifa i a9erer S=Te 79 T4MT aig aifgddd 99 SUH PRI Fa8-9% &
FHHU AFATH T AIAET AT AT FXFRGIRT TRTRT ARSI AR THIAAT I SATHAT FRICSHN HTH
TTivweRT f93T | &1 Bore piles & #1d dFI Hga&d @ 99 Desander &l Hhiag H1 H1d T TRTH G |
T TATT © a0 ZATSH Pilot hole @TE FaTfshell 914 Q¥ 4. Diameter TFF Widening T4 1 Feq=
TgqdH T | TAU Surge tank FT Excavation and support T &1 IFI= Tgqea! © A Concrete Lining
FT B A ATH Teh B |

Vertical Penstock Shaft : 99z .4 f. @=TE®! Vertical Penstock Shaft I Excavation & Support
H B TEI AZHDH! G |

T AT F.R009I095 AT ZS¥d q¥F @ H1Y, 2gda ¥ UTavelsa®! Concreting T %14, Surge Tank &l
Concrete lining T FTAEE TEI T T9T Headrace Tunnel Lining ¥ Penstock Pipe installation &7 HT
T T AL TEH G |

7iex Wewmel sfaga st fefics £99,]
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RIN AR ﬁ%@ﬁmﬁw Y (Lot 2: Electromechanical Works, Contract Identification No.
MBJCL/MBKHEP/ 069/70/ EM-1) P FEEAT

Plant Design and Build Model @1 &M 7= @7 fAfd 100 July 2014 AT Sabl FWRIAT TR~ U
TAFTHFITFRA HIAHT SHIR HFAT AT Andritz Hydro P. Ltd India @T% 3o feF&Tel Mobilization Teer
(T FRTAT THHPT Q% FITTT) AR TRAFUHT B | 9 IHIRATE Design TaT Manufacture and
Transport TRT ATATHAT TITHAT TEhl WITAT TG Tl WRATE Powerhouse AT HATAAF ATHIAES TATS
T HF TEed G | TF FAR & SHFF THH (FAF 5. R Aqd L0 FIS) HH A IFER FHFAE
BTATF A §0% FREATHI HTH TFI FeHDH § | [a0a YThIdd THIewehl FRU  ATATSTATE]
faiae TUg BTSSRI HIUHT HUH [CATSH TATT Solde[HHHohd HIAHAT 9 T g | [aad Taeh
TTIUSHTH! BT TATTATY ToIdaTHPITRA HIAATIT A9 2T Draft Tube Elbow Install T &
I AURT T | AT.F.R0W1088 AT EOT Crane SEH Draft Tube Cone, Spiral Casing T& Generator
Barrel %1 Embedded Parts Install 7= &8 ¥~ T A& AMGURT TUATI HITS-9% F THAT 0
09 TS TG ¥ AR aATered T ITh A& &g T TafFUae Powerhouse AT IRITHT HTET-ATAAT
JHT T TG AT T.30998s AT Ith 1T TEI~ T ded ATGUHT G |

R3& A SERET A ¢
ATATSTATRT ATREAT afe &7 HT (60 TRTHT Diversion Tunnel 1 HT T HZAHF G | I TEFHT
c @S 030 (AIMAR 099 ATHTE ¥ I[T) &I AT ATTH ATEIHT FRU IRFTHN Debris THT T
LT 9N Divert T Cofferdam TS A ASeh! @ | a1 (TR HHAT AR F9e aATeal
feRIms= 9l (Desanding Basin) &1 SWTHT Concreting T+ 18 q% Agdwd! g | atd (AHITS Hr T3
97,9, 3099095 HT YT X A& TEH G |

3.0 FHAQ AT FIAHAT
A AIEPT FAAGIT FFIAT AT TH ATIAD] ATASATR] AT AP T HHATIDB! TIU Tl
TSI ATRTTAT TET qaufel Arafcept famTieer sHifeTa e soawar T8t o | FFIIT HIoaT aera=aiid
TSR] TR Gl THIAT ATTITFAT ATAR FiHE TTHT IS & ATTH 3 |

3. FF FFAT A, 053 TUT TAMAA HIAADRT AT IO TGAT TRHN G T HAHT IR
T FFAA JAA FIAT THITH (FAT g FFI0T MAGEH TTAAT I FAbATH AT TRATAAT T T
IJE TRATHT FAET ITET T =ATEwg, |

¥. ¥ qar faeliy Seameeare fRue or qur RIS afer Wl [laT T TSR HH

AT HFAI AT f& 9IS Mobilization Advance aTId FHEATT T=aIFW al ATF. 0%5 /0% HT
¥ 33,00,00000/- T ALE. 0V0,/09 HI ¥.330000000/- T AFT ¥. ¥% 0000000 /- HU fagua
forlt | @ T A, 063/ 08Y HT %9,3340,50,000/- HALA. 0¥ /08y HT % §,04,00,00,000/- AT,
0By /0% AT ¥, 9¥,00,00,000/- T ATH. O /089 AT T, §9T0 00,000/~ FIT faguerr = | 41 FTAR Ih
HOT ATTAH] STHAT T THH &, 3 UK, 90,50 000/~ T AT.H, 09 /000 AR HATT THHb! TS aTddhl ThHH
T9,%Y,3%,%5,95% /- THT T THIT T, 4,00 2%, %5 6% /- AR T ATl EH G |

X YYE TP A JETE FEATTUH NI (BT Foareerar

TH FFATCA [TAIT TRIEHT HeA AR STATazd ATATSTATR AN AT AT HTART AT ATILAH TSI
FFALATIAH] (FTAT JARTTTAT ATET TUTAR HATIE QAT AT FeATATs el S AR siiene gersue 19%
o BT AT 3 B & AMG [ohell AT ATA .3 A & BIS THH ALA. J09%19Y FHEHT 90 G o9
qg AU §TR T FETSTH ¥ % Hed TIH TRUHT FHAT oo THITHT Tood T Goaaehdl HH=TIES,
FXATTF SARGAT FEATHT FHARES AT HIGAT FET (FHAT FAAHT)H HHAREEH AN FHel ST

[9% ] wex Peanelt sefaga vdet ties
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9GSl % o g ATST § FAS ¥¥ @ fhar X AT 00K AT [TSRE R I AR a9 .9
AT XY TS THH GbeAT AZTHH! B | Ith TIH FXOTHT AT (ASRETHETE 9,¥ 5,532 AT AR TR
FTAH AUH B |

FFIAIH] JIIIAAT AL TR FHNAH  ATASAT TANGT AegaTodis Soeiehl T Sa=aresl T
BETSUHT FFIAIH] AT TSR 0% T ET ATSH &0 ATE fohal T AAATARITEHT ATNT FETSUHT 4% o & ATSH
R0 TG [T T FHA W% o B ATIT § S YO ATE [ohall ARATIT 2.9 A 4O FIS THH aRTeRH! AT
fgiTar =ROTHT Arasiie (ShTer T AT EATTaRedT $TUes ava~ qUHE S
o HATATSTAT JATTad faearesier fTectTehT T ATl AT GETURT STATHT GFaea @l [ qegarediis
foree TH=aar afafqesr gumafa, T ded THE/ IIIHE UG 981 A6, THE ASA(qH G
TATET TAT AT AR TATIT HFIAT [ AT FLAWTT §TAR AT T e arei e ¥ aar
FFIHTRT Giatmiaes qide Juteafaar fafa R004q01s AT S5® a8 I AR b ud aiewie
T FEIHT HreTedl Tt AT |

o o

o T ATEAME (AT e 99 Tl =1 fa=a fawa arirmEre fHfq 2061051 AT g AfeafeuH |

o 1 HFIAT ITARHT FTATATATE ATAYAF §TIR Td AATAS AT HFIAT FATATTHHT  FRTSATAEE
ELis| i

o TATHIAHAT AT ANRE ST HW F G =R e TR q FR€ YO A1 (el (Aid
R0GRI0]IRY, TT SR FATg(d TEHIAT TEI TR |
o STh TARH] ATASIAE [ASHIAR] AN ATAIF S aThl HA ¥ A5 hige AT =T =
Fa¥ e qurer {1 ame fafa Ierew [y, R09% AT wer TR ave.fu e, dfegedr Sudar e afeues
7 frara gar qur fAere faETEe, R093 A7 fHfa k098199109 ® J9T FelgAare Fag . @/
SFEIT WUAAR ST T (Issuer Rating) TRTST T & JAETTAHT I9 TUHS ITh FTIF]
@i shfge Maw dwar ot Fax ¥ew quma faaw fafq I<wew R0, 030 A1 TF FEHE T
YT BrART AT FERIAT TRTEHT Fdl | Ih GATeE T9 FFIHTeATS FATee AT gard T SFERT
ST B ATTH |
o AT WA frcehreraert enfit faaworas wrefq ud fadras zdmer =t fafq Rostqoloy AT Furer
fodrae 1€ Areane MagT TeT TRUHMAT IRIATE ATasTe MR (IPO) H TAThIdeH T
FHAT (FEROITHT T JIT IR THIA [qaR06E Ud T FRSdEs 997 T4 Ih aregiT fafd
09199195 %I TAETE YT First Comments T AT 309910%139 &I 95HT 910 Second Comments &%
FHITTH fER0T J3HT AR TR I arSHT AR [ehrer Seiaa! @it fAfd 209908138, & T3 THd
fera fagaferuen | &1 argare @iafa g g7 fafas Farfire 9o feprem e Fromr @ @@
HAT TRTSA A8, |
wify Iefad SR fAeprer Fer AT #f1 e qe U g ®rded fq arg qer AR e a9 famn
gereed ¥ AT 99 #ed [, o TR s fa U, U #®ed a., o7 qedr ®idea dkbe [, =1 farae
FTed ATehe [, = qiiar Ftaeer fa. ¥ o fo.fo s va wnfuea fa.a8 ge-9ax e qar fashr
gered e [Maeh TRUST SAERTEHT AAHNT RIS =167, |

& FEAI HOTAT (A a1 FHAA S0 SARBATE S[HIAT T I ST a0 TR WA a1 a9 Rrefepar qar
AR FfRe®! AT A" foaro

T FHFAAS (AT 7 Al Sataad A=l Camp Facilities & Access Road AT T
FHER FEAT TATEAT /A0 / @G F9.o Ih FAHT dfwdd fqer qepmrr fod T 7T (Ar-
bitration Tribunal) T FTATAT, TITA TALIAT TRUG (), FAVSA, AT qHeT fatafT ofiiewar .3 #re
3%, AT £0 FW¥ aTET TT THTHT ITh Tribunal ATE SHAR FFAAT AT Araracl/ Fraor /@ivgm .47 18 7o
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ARSI aT9d 2T Afed . q,3%,%% ¥ ¥% ¥ TRl a7 A73er Aledew! g wuwar a1 o fasg a9
FFIAIATE ITaA Iodf AITATH] Hel AfARedh! T (0T g7 bl Teehl R TeTee THE SATHHRT TRISH ATews |

O, TY FIEIH! YRS FATTT AT AT ALY T ATASAT ATEEAT FEAHWRAT BT FHAR T
FHIRH! &1 U] ST B & |

&. TRET T g IR FFrer SRR T q6

[T FRUS ATASHATR A0 @ty ffq 3 fS9F R 030 I 99 TIRUH IRYETAT ARl Aqe9
HATATSTATR] RTHIETATH @, JAAE a7 AT 9% @ees, ATArSre ArHisd Jaanded Frasa
HAT FATAT TH FTIEEH GAee dad AT AU T FEeIH] FaEaTaqd [aeauor afed Ter T
JITEETRT ATIRHT T FFIATH GoaTede AATTH! (AT R0RI00S TAHT 0¥ Fahe! HUETTaR 7er
qreahrefl STAfaed AT & AATadd AR JATHE (Revised Cost Estimate) fHHTIT safaert =amst ates
T A 3 FE R A R0 FAR FAH TRUH B | GEAT ATASIATR AN ATAT TAR &N ST faael
HATARAT HIEl STl JAAd [aTad 3% 9 FHRS TAT a6k F9Tdl .50~ Iaehl (947 | FaH aHIHT
T FHAT AN TARE! TAATHT RY Tade TEREH! el ATATTATH ATHIAT AN T |l AT
TF TH A AGUH G |

TATSTATRT [T 1 &% a7 09 ATl ATAHT TUHT T Ife?le IRIAHT ASTAN Haeg TUHT FRUT
STATSTATRT T FHIAT TEEHT HALATHT 093 ATl STLTGHT TUHT ATTHIT HETHFFT T 063 T Afyawara
FE Y Y AeAT TUH ATREEaHqare fafsd Jiaed dAadrdl FREEA AT (AT FEET JFEEe T
09R RN ATH AT F7F 9% g Fbeblel ATacherl (HHTT ATARHT Fa I T f@all gaveT F9rq 30
S R09% FFHHT TR T (AT FRAATAHT FLMET T (AT HF TSeH! 90T | TATL=ATT AT
AT HTFT FHAT ATEIT cSa [THEIAH] HATEAT AT FATHEATRHT [TaTes ATTH Ih [oaT(
TEE FATAT T ITh AT3E @Il RIS SHER FFATATS &Rl T g¥ fears sl FRorl a8 oJfd a9
TRURT FHATATTHT I AT FF T80 g7 99 A% FEad T8l [aeqd gand Ud [edrd T
ArTSTATeRT (AT srafy O fafq 39 fedwar 00 I 99 9 e e ed AT F wgedrr FIfTE-9%
T HTETHTIRT HIRUT &7 HUh] TraTaval U 0903 T T ATATSIAT (HTOTEIS IR ATl T4l T
ATAATHHT ETAT ATTHT ATEl/qMeIed &I ATATSTATAT TRh] S TTATATHT FIRIA &I ATATSTAT (AT TR
g Al 99 T P GERATH T8 ARRT TH AT GATHT TSR TRISH =8 |

R, FHHIH FAANIS T :

FFIAH] AFTANIF FFd (T FEAEEET AR T8 G | ATASHAT IATET T F0 fagd @i T
T Frer fawa wfusor faea afee-fas aenar seader g | I a9 FEHET g 9T qace
fer., AT STeAta=gd HFAT i, T SRTAHT eTggrarar ., fawg gersedve &, i fer., famgaresrs ersgramar
#. fa qar farg drawnel eegmmer fa, fearers o TERl FAaaes, FHaAR] GaIE, T
e o1, JaTd gesadve 9 fo, @itawr g% a0, A g% fa, qfearg fae §@ fa qar g
fSreaTerT TTTaTdE AT G FEIHIR GHER T el T ATTSET G 4T TF A9 TG 9w
S T AFEATE FFIATETH] TREANE TedRTHT gig g FA | [Fea<T g |

0. TS AT :

THE TaaF ek (AT STAdad FFIAT (.0 30 GIqerd 9% AT I@ehl 8al |1 H¥qlane STeT ¥ ST
F=ATAREs AT AT [9gd Tl Q0 Gfqera @RAT T@ehl a1 § A1 F==AreAeb, § /9 Fqerd TR A7
TN T ¥ q2T FEHIEEHT ThATE AT &L, U ATHIH] AT FERIAT TTHT FHART oA THTATE
AEHATH! TRATE § AT T T BTA STHAT O AT oo a8 qeAfad godrad draid &l 3 |
FEIAR] v q TAT (HIHEATHT HUH HEdT ATAR §5 91 Ad Goarad died ST 99 91 Goa1ds®
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TEH AT TEH FEU AR (TSR WS TR THH TThT HUTYETA A1 AoATAd FrAtdd qodT aeas, |
BT = FoaTalsd (Hgfch TRl S |

B FoATE WreAT frrar giatafrer @t g

q. AT E = F=oATeAh, "I (q2d qTgeurahare ffq 209 afead 9 TTaafg 2063
Ficqe 0 W ¥ fafad o.fa.% (.20 qware 003 Fiqe 95 G seaw
FoATAE HATAH! AAT T8 AUH |

. T AGATT HIEAT oo, qUTel faaa Tfreeore qwhare fafq j0v0 =3 © Tasfa 09
arer anfead ¢y Taae ¥ fafaw 3. fa.% fq #1 aware fAfa 209 ®RE 94
TR ETade |

3. QAR g F=areres, fafad F.fa.% faF aware fafa 09 e 9% TasfE 0%

WS 5 gE T 0503103 TG ETAEHT |
¥ AT o g = e FoaTeAh, T (I3 TIaeurahare 3093 Fifde 45 fa 2090 FidH §

& |

Y. off AT YAIE BIGAAT  gouTasd, (Atew o.f9.%.fq.®1 ahare 08y wigr ¢ i@ 09 wiER 13
TT HH |

& T gAY FEET T, I AR(AH! BTEGMATER &, [ % qhare MHfq 004 AT 9 TarE
0% T AT |

o T ga WETe ) N .

N FoATAD, FHAT EABTATE 00, BIAI & T BTATH |

. #f1 AgT HIpIE oo, (FegdTeale BTegiaray ¥l (. F qhale 0% HH q T 3R
ETATH |

Q. 1 FATY FAR T, fatad F.f.% fa.# aware 09 AT @ TaefE BT |

99. AGINAT FAITSUR FoaqTqF AIATRT TR

FGTTNETT Giqaa Aled AT, 091098 FT [qarues Tgesds JUasd TRIUH G | AGTIRIET Giqas=ar
F BiRaa SFEUEr G | FETRl A faaruee quter faxiar yfqae @ (Nepal Financial Reporting

Standards, NFRS) ¥4 TaR TRUH FERT Te(eedls daTd WS ATEwg, |

R, TET AT STRHT 1A

T A aRTeed! feqdrs THd SaTTaT Tl aTel qfediare dfq 9 deeg g7 Wbl ATl S (=
GUH] AXRT ATBHAN D] HHAHAR F1 B TH AATSTAT e ATTHN B | A= TAE] e Ud IZRH HUEE
AT AT 0981090 AT T AL ATTANH FRRT TBadadls AaTd TRIST A8 |

93, FPIAPT ATS AP FTERT TA ©

T BT ATSE ATMTE AR g fAfq 06k FfdE % TI THE RO, GFEIRTET, FTSHVSTHT GHI
qUFT P27 | STh AR AT SOREAEES IST9T HUH! qHATHIF [qUeeals ATCHATT TTa HFIHIH
PRATFeTIES TAT ATATSIATRT AT FT GATE ARG AR ERT AAHR RIS =AM, |

9¥. 3T =T T

FIATRT AP [TAATATS TATART TG T TF FFIATR] AT ATTdeh Fora a1 @ikg fafaaarast,
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R0 FATF AAITETE FTRd HE AN] ASHH 8 | FHAN Ja1 00 [aia aeiie] g6H1 T8 FFIre

ey yags A7 fafad Saftaed FFe an] Whl faaawmaed a9 HF-mr afq asarad atafaare o
TRTE T FAR GO TR @ | T FFIATE AR FHATT GaeTd fafTamaell qeAr T ary T+
TAR TRTHT TTET FH T, 09 AT JUHT AT TTTTH ATIRAT AAT(TF g Foareis Arafeame
Tied ITATATTETE TARTEAHA TRTE AN T [ FEedh! AeRT FATA RIS A6, | I FFIATA=d
g @ivEErEedl R BraEsE AT HESiTE @RE UA, R0%3 Bl ATARAT TOAT T BTATEATAT el
ATTYF TUTET TIT WiXE [a{TaATaHT WUk AITATESATS TIXATART TR F, T I [aTAATTAT TTH T

o = L o o N [ o ~
[AYIe okl JHFIHT HEo([Th G Ud, J0%3 HI HUHR[ JTAATTATg  ATHATT TRUKT 3 |

FEIAT AT ATATSTATH ATMGF FRIAREEH A@ibd B FAEIT T ARIAT TRIIATH] FaEdT T T
THATRS AATATTH T FTH TG ATTHT G | FFAATRT ATTTHAT ATIR FFIAT T ATHISTATH] FHATEEF]
W A9 T4 #1F 9 ThRIIIRE! eAAare fanaafg & oxafera ke amuer @ | FEEr q9ar
ATATSTATAT ZT0STET, TS TAT ATIRETAH AT T FATART THTE AR TRUHT & | FFIAeH! eqra feraraars
araelT T faeaafaaarer @it dr=ie d@radiesd A T Al a7 I Jiaaade] aeqiedia a@raerao
FrATTT AFTT T ATTHIRT AT FoaATeAe AATTAT YT T FaedT THATSUe! T | AT ST Foaredeh 8
TR Teh SA@TIRIET0 ATHTehl T&T TRUHT G |

TF ST GoaTdd e, FAFN THE, HFA[ Grad ¥ Geiead [quae! T T[T A=A 9887 @ T Th
FHATT qTU( ATATT TSF TRTHT G | FHART 979(d T, 7w fafaam Feirga qor aiArsmw amn ==
afafqar fawEE 9 Tade! FUEe a9 At T TWH 3 |

TE FEAETE A ASEd Ao Aieanll Safasd Al FE9id AT U8 HATHT TH q49r

>

~

HATATSTAT [FHIT HTHAT FESINFRI TH FoaATAF AAITA AR AT FoATA% T FAFNT THE GaT Eh T
HATATSTAT HTATFIAT ATTHA I (Project Implementation Monitoring Committee) aATs FRaTefiel AU
B | 79 AAfTS AT AHO FTRT SEIHA TAHT AT ATAITFATTIR A5 U AT AT
fafa=T TWEETs TR U eHTd TR TATIEH! JUTAeTded qoardd Arafaar o7 T4 Ja7 ATa9dH
Sfguerr fawadr ST SERarHdrs e fed aiRdrd e T e i SreEr a9y,
TEAHR T =07 TRUHT 3 |

Y. T G

T FFIAAT A ATl TAfGwq ATATSTAT (AR FHHAT TWHT 52T T FFEIAIH] bl HTATATH]
FIIRT FHAT G AT T8 AT A= FATAT FATAT T AT @ %.3,03,35,0031- T Finance Charge
T3,%%,93,3%09- FHAATS FALATIT @9 HIMUH @, ST9 AR AT 2098 /099 AT TTHIT &4 YR, ¥9,%301-
G qTH |

9&. AETadEr e

FHEAT U, J0%3 FI TRT %Y AT HUH G FATAR FFAH] oaTedh AAfdd Tk d@raereer afafq T+
TR | Ih AAITHT FATTARST =aTddes @ TUH S

() =T T@ATT IS g, fafd 09 == qY o aTerE T |

(3) o7 ga g HIH, 094, HIA Y, A BTAHH |

(3) = gAY FHAR A FIH, 0% HY Q9 T BTAgA | (0% HiF I3 TAH+H =1 H1gd 418
FHIEAT I @A AUH) |

ol TRTAANHA I, TETINAT ITIGAIIR SATA T, ATaTdeH FTAT feard fhara! e T, qaradias

frafrer anfir fawRTiea T aTaderT FTdETEr AT AT.T.209% /098 /T F@TIRILT AIAfdP! 56 THT &
g THR G |
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9, F=ATAF AT S0 I qRHABTNB! qUHTAE
#T. F.R0%% /0 AT FHIH! ToaTAS qT Io4 TaIiepriees FER afd =afes Ik s v qan giaar
T T FH o

q. FoATAF ATATTR TIE AAS ATHAT T %, 4,000
Q. oAk FrAafael TS Tkl AT ¥ 3,000]-
3. FEFRI THE TS T FT-FIafeTe ¥ 9,400l
¥ FIATH] SATADATS HFIATH] HETTedh € 3fTeh qAT THO AT & oaes ) Eerl g |
AT R09% /09O | STTFAT R0 Tdeh FoelTeleh FIHIAHT TEk T¥I~T JUH! (4T |

AT AT AT FIqIe,

A AISHEN TATIT ATATSTATHT (AT (AT THATTT FFI TR ATNT TRIEAE AT [T UGG START
AT SaeaTae @Te TATS9 Ia&l a1 AYAET ¥ GedRT T4 [g AeATad, $Hofl, STAsiaq aqn fq=ms
HATA, FF AT ATATER0 HATAT, AW AT, Geeb<l a7 Tl (arer qered, g9 oA @, f@a=d
faeprer fasmT, Fe® faamT, &vaeT AIeRET Fraaa, qua frars are, fafeua. uwe i fa, Jume
WF THFS (A, AU [ rige, Ffad Safaga #FAr [atade @ Jurd JReERET [di
freprarert TaTfusrie® s / awaTe fad =Tewg | T8 FHHAT FISAVS [Sedl TG Fraierd, faeqarenres e
A FrATed, ol TH=g FAld faegaredis, Sodl Aradrd g, ol a9 e, o ge<d
FATAT, FAE Gl g AAT AT FTATAT ATHIETE, TATAl AT, STETerdl ARATAHT, FIEHIeT ASATAshT
AT (FeaTesieh el TR0 TRAIAR TdT MSAAFEEATE ATATSTAT HTATAITAT 0 TEART I TTHAT
gegaTe fad =ewg ¥ ANTHT fadesd afq (eer JednT 99+ [Feard el g |

T FEAT AT AR AIF PREAR GAE@T TG H Jag T4 (Garqardqr Aecdqul qeanT =arss
TR FHATT FAH, TS e {1, ATt grysadive o for, @nvar S for., femreas S« fa., g
foeprar S {1, qom T8 FFAATRT SR TSRO FRHT FT T SR (SR qor fah yawad o i
WU . Fded fa g qe-9ax fAeprem qar faFT yavaees o 99 w®frea fa, off oA g fa e
Tg FJged fd., o7 @l ®iyed drbe fo., =i fafver wnfuea wmde fa., =i anfvar wnfuea fa v =0
fa for ome. var wnfuee fa. avmade faia Geames T 7 alfed awadns f6d =eg, |

HATATSTATR! AT T FeATaea=dl FEH Fedil T G8Hd S@ISs ATSq 9UH ATASHAl aRaRal q#0
WIS, W (HHsT aiiudies, a9 JUERhT qiafdes, JTH7 qHees, Ja1 a9, s o,
TFR AAITES T T a1 TRIEEIAT FEdRT e digoitd af T q9&R (Aagedrs afq 7 g=are faq
HATerg |

T ATATSIATR] TRIFHE HFIT 9T UG BTAh] ATSITHFH AT FedN TATIH 7T [qad TTehor qar
fafad St F e FHEEeH ek gaarg & =eg |

ATATSTATATS T TR GhAaTIdd T TATST ATaRATHT BRanefiel 709 ¥ qoT ATaTTwTeH Tl
FHAREEATS Blfde g7aaTe [ad =ATewg | AT ATATSTATR] AATT T (AHIIRT FHAT T a1 GRIETETHT
EANT T g7 Fears g=aa1g fad Aeg |

T ATATSTAIATS JA AT TRIETETH FedTT T g [qeeaTedisr [eardl THgaes, AT Ioiias aerer
AT TAT FAERAEE, THRATAT T8 FedT, reqes, fa=mel, FHISTEEr, qANRE A, TAFR, qlgeiia, Fedrer
TFN Hpraes, TRl MEaeserad a9 RFRATAREAT Td FFIAEH ThaTe alfadh AR JHe Tag |
TE AASATR HA FATAIT TR AN JRFARE STAGHH FealT (AT HUH FodATdAdh AT
qIeEe, MAfad FTAfad FFAE $8 A, T fa=a gt 38 g Ud d9 d s, FHEn
oo FUHT BRAT TS AHATEE AT Tl FHATNEEATS GIATg (&7 =Mewg |
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a member firm of ASNAF Group & SBC Global Aliance

M.G.S. & Associates ! e il

Chartered Accountants Alliance

ASNAF

Independent Auditor's Report
To The Sharcholders of Madlya Bhotekoshi Jalvidyut Co.  Ltd.

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalvidyut Co. Ltd.. (hereinafier
referred 1o as “the Compeain”) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 3 1st
Ashad. 2077 (corresponding 10 15 July 2020) and Statement of Profit or Loss and other
comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity tor the year
then ended. and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting
policies In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly_ in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at 3lst Ashad, 2077 and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs) Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Institute of Chartered Accountants™ of Nepal (ICAN) Handbook of Code
of Ethies for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are
sulticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Other Matter

Till the date the spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted many local economies around the
clobe In many countries. businesses are being forced to cease or limit operations for long or
indetimite periods of time Measures taken to contain the spread of the virus, including travel bans.
quarantines. social distancing. and closures of non-essential services have triggered significant
disruptions 1o businesses worldwide. resulting in an economic slowdown The Company has
determined that these events are non-adjusting subsequent events. Accordingly. the financial
position and results of operations as of and for the vear ended 31% Ashad. 2077 have not been
adiusted 1o reflect their impact. The duration and impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. as well as
the effectiveness of sovernment response remains unclear as on the date It is not possible to

reliablv estimate the duration and severity of these consequences. as well as their impact on the

vancial position and results of the Company for future penods

GPO Box:8347, Kathmandu, Nepal, Tel/Fax: +Q77-1-4 102754, E-mail:mgsinmgs.com.np
Located at: 723/67, Tankaprasad Ghumti Sadak, Anamnagar (Eastern Gate of Singhdurbar] Kathme
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Key Audit Matters

Kev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter
described below to be the key audit matter to communicate in our report.

Key Audit Matter | How the matter was addressed in our audit.

Due to flood in Bhotekoshi river. | Our principal audit procedures performed , among other
Electromechanical equipment was | procedures. included the following,

damaged. and loss of such may I Site inspection was carried so as to physically |
impact financial position of the verify the circumstances

12

Electromechanical equipmeni supply contract,
audit matter for this period Insurance policy documents and subsequent claim
settlement procedures were reviewed, which reveal
| the risk of loss for electromechanical equipment
1eld by supplier upto handover period backed
by Advance payment guarantee as well

company It is assumed as key

Wds

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements.

Management is responsible tor the preparation and tair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with NAS. and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process

Responsibilities of Auditor for the audit of Financials Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the tinancial statements. as a
whole. are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
suarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
wisstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material it individually or in the ageregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
ccononne degisions of users taken.on the basis of these fipancial statements,...... . .. ... ...
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Further report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination. we would like to report that:

The Statement of Financial Position as at 3 I1st Ashad, 2077 (corresponding to |5 July 2020) and

Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and

Statement of Changes in Equity for the yvear then ended. and notes to the financial statements dealt

with by this report are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Company Act 2063, and are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Company.
I We have not come across any action and situation that result in any action done by any
person of the company against the regulatory provisions or other prevalent laws or have
performed irregular job or have occurred any damage or loss to the company

2 We have not come across any action and situation that result in any action done against the

interest of Shareholders

We have not come across any action and situation that impair internal control relevant to

the Company's operation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

4 The operation of the Company has been found satisfactory.

fed

Piace Kathmandu
DIN 201119CA00452LCIwS

dat 207708 04
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Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

NRs.
Restated™
Particulars Notes (1361.3322(())27(3) 31.03.2076
(16.07.2019)
Assets
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 1.1 488,188,860 496,429,733
Capital Work in Progress 1.2 7,698,539,739 5,717,447,916
8,186,728,599 6,213,877,649
Current Assets
Investments 2 250,000,000 1,170,000,000
Inventory 3 238,416 374,204
Prepayments 4 803,114 534,731
Advances, Deposits and Other Assets 5.1.1 917,848,090 881,674,836
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5.1.2 135,235,939 74,889,988
1,304,125,559 2,127,473,759
Total Assets 9.,490,854,159 8,341,351,408
Fanitv and T.iabilities
Equity
Share Capital 6 4,500,000,000 4,500,000,000
Retained Earnings 7 (252,526,701) (197,495,379)
Total Equity 4,247,473,299 4,302,504,621
Non Current Liabilities
Other Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Loans 10 5,009,648,186 3,895.,307,301
Provisions 11 2,357,746 1,709,618
5,012,005,933 3,897,016,919
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 52.1 231,374,927 141,829,869
Total Liabilities 5,243,380,860 4,038,846,787
Total Equity and Liabilities 9,490,854,159 8,341,351,408

Tulasi Ram Dhakal
Member

Dhurba Bhattarai
Member

Subhash Kumar Mishra
Member

Bharat Shamser Bhattarai
Chief Finance Officer

Lekhanath Koirala

Member

Braj Bhushan Chaudhary

Member

Madhav Sapkota

Member

Mani Kumar Kafle
Chief Executive Officer

Date :22"! October 2020 (06™ Kartik 2077)
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Hara Raj Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date

C.A. Dhruba Adhikari
MGS & Associates,
Chartered Accountant
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Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

NRs.

*
31.03.2077 Restated

Particulars Notes 31.03.2076

2
(16.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Income
Revenue from Sale of Electricity = -

Expenses
Administrative and Other Operating Expenses 8,13 29,415,970 36,945,730
Depreciation 1.1 912,033 1,143,472
Operating Profit/ (Loss) (30,328,004) (38,089,202)
Finance Income 14 - -
Other Income 15 210,608 236,686
Finance Charge 16 (24,913,927) (13,205,918)
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (55,031,322) (51,058,435)
Less: Tax
Current Tax 9 -
Deferred Tax Income (Expense) 9 -
Net Profit/ (Loss) For the Year (55,031,322) (51,058,435)

Earnings Per Share
Basic (Net Profit/(Loss)/Share Capital 17 (1.22) (1.13)
Diluted (1.22) (1.13)

Other Comprehensive Income:

Changes in revaluation surplus - -
Actuarial Gain (Loss) on remeasurements of defined

benefit plans

Gains and Losses on financial assets measured at fair

value through other comprehensive income

Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - -

Total Comprehensive Income (55,031,322) (51,058,435)
Tulasi Ram Dhakal Lekhanath Koirala Hara Raj Neupane
Member Member Chairman
Dhurba Bhattarai Braj Bhushan Chaudhary
Member Member As per our report of even date
Subhash Kumar Mishra Madhav Sapkota C.A. Dhruba Adhikari
Member Member MGS & Associates,

Chartered Accountant

Bharat Shamser Bhattarai Mani Kumar Kafle
Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer

Date :22™ October 2020 (06" Kartik 2077)
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Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)
NRs.

Restated™
31.03.2076
(16.07.2019)

31.03.2077

Particulars

(16.07.2020)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax

Adjustments

(55,031,322)

(51,058,435)

Depreciation 9,449,880 6,433,461
Income from Investment and Bank Deposit - (64,278,192)
Finance Charge 24,913,927 13,205,918
Share isue expenses of previous year - 1,231,500
Movements in Working Capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 135,788 (154,301)
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepayments (268,383) (318,818)
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Other
Receivables (36,173,254) 110,872,434
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 648,128 791,280
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade anf other payable 64,631,132 29,358,105
Income Taxes Paid - -
Total Adjustments 63,337,218 97,141,388
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 8,305,896 46,082,953
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Increase in Property, Plant and Equipment (1,209,007) (1,014,706.88)

Increase in CWIP (1,981,091,824) (1,127,942,565.89)
Proceeds from Sale of Asset -

Decrease/ (Increase) in Investment 920,000,000 (1,170,000,000)
Income from Investment and Bank Deposit - 64,278,192
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (1,062,300,831) (2,234,679,081)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase/ (Decrease) in Capital - 1,440,000,000

Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 1,114,340,886 547,401,891
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C) 1,114,340,886 1,987,401,891
Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 60,345,950 (201,194,238)
Cash at Beginning of the Year 74,889,988 276,084,226
Cash at the End of the Year 135,235,939 74,889,988

Tulasi Ram Dhakal
Member

Dhurba Bhattarai
Member

Subhash Kumar Mishra
Member

Bharat Shamser Bhattarai
Chief Finance Officer

Date :22™ October 2020 (06" Kartik 2077)
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Lekhanath Koirala
Member

Hara Raj Neupane
Chairman

Braj Bhushan Chaudhary

Member As per our report of even date

Madhav Sapkota
Member

C.A. Dhruba Adhikari
MGS & Associates,
Chartered Accountant

Mani Kumar Kafle
Chief Executive Officer
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Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

NRs.
Particulars Share Capital Retained Earning Total
Opening Balance as on 1 Shrawan 2076 (17
July 2019) 4,500,000,000 (113,401,319) 4,386,598,681
Adjustments - (84,094,060) (84,094,060)
Adjusted Opening Balance 4,500,000,000 (197,495,379) 4,302,504,621
Receipt of Call Amount of Equity Shares - -
Net Profit after Tax (55,031,322) (55,031,322)
Adjustments - -
Closing Balance as on 31 Ashadh 2077 (15
July 2020) 4,500,000,000 (252,526,701) 4,247,473,299
Tulasi Ram Dhakal Lekhanath Koirala Hara Raj Neupane
Member Member Chairman
Dhurba Bhattarai Braj Bhushan Chaudhary
Member Member

Subhash Kumar Mishra
Member

Bharat Shamser Bhattarai
Chief Finance Officer

Date :22™ October 2020 (06" Kartik 2077)

Madhav Sapkota
Member

Mani Kumar Kafle
Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even

C.A. Dhruba Adhikari
MGS & Associates,
Chartered Accountant

(%)
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Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd.
Maharajgunj, Kathmandu

Explanatory Notes FY 2076-77 (2019/20)

1. General Information of the Company

Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd (MBJCL or the Company) was incorporated
in 2067 BS with the objective of hydroelectricity generation through optimal utilization
of resources available within the country. The Company is registered with the Office of
the Company Registrar as a Public Limited Company.

Chilime Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL) holds majority ownership with 37%
shareholding. Remaining 63% shareholding is from Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA),
four local companies, Local Public of Project Affected District, Depositors of EPF,
Employees of Promoter companies & EPF, and General Public.

The detailed structure of Equity of the Company is given as below:

Employees of EPF,

0,
Locals of Project Employees of e
Affected District, _ Promoter Companies
10% - 3.50%

Sindhupalchowk

HP Co. Ltd., 1%

Sindhu Investment
Co.PvtLtd., 1%

Sindhu Bhotekoshi
HP Co. Ltd. 1%

Nepal Amiko HP

Co.Ltd, 1%
The Company is handling the project of Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project
(MBKHEP) with 102 MW installed capacity power plant. The construction of project

was started on February 11, 2014 (2070/10/28). The project is located in Barhabise
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Municipality & Bhotekoshi Gaunpalika. It has entered into an agreement with NEA for
bulk electricity supply at rates agreed upon in Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The
annual energy generation from the plant is estimated to be approximately 542,297,900
KWh.

2.Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) to the extent applicable and as published by the Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and is approved by the 225th Meeting of Board of
Directors held on 22nd October 2020 AD (2077/07/06 BS) and have been recommended
for approval by shareholders in the 9th Annual General Meeting.

3. IFRIC 12 Considerations

The company has considered applicability of IFRIC 12 Service Concession Agreement,
issued by International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) for preparation and
presentation of financial statements. Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd.
(MBJCL), after due consideration has not applied IFRIC 12 while preparing these
financial statements on the following grounds.

a. The company sells electricity to Nepal Electricity Authority at price independent
of the price charged by NEA to general public. NEA for the ultimate sale of
electricity is bound by the rates determined by Electricity Tariff Commission set
up by the government, whereas NEA purchases electricity on the basis of different
commercial agreement with the power producers. Electricity Tariff Commission
does not determine the rate at which NEA purchases or has to purchase from the
power producers. There have been instances where the rates charged by NEA to the
general public is lower than it paid to some of the power producers.

b. The license agreement with Department of Electricity Development (DoED) for
Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project being developed by MBJCL does not
obligate the company to sell electricity to NEA or any specific buyer.

c. The company does not receive any specific concession for the use of the natural
resource. The company has to pay to the government for the use of the natural
resources in the form of royalty.

d. The company under Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) sells energy to NEA and not
directly to the general public.

e. Though the project is to be transferred to the government at the end of the licence
period the legal title of the project is with the company, including the control of
access to the project site. In addition the company has right to pledge the assets as
lien for availing finances from financial institutions.
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4. Basis of Preparation and Reporting Pronouncements

The Company has, for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements, opted
to adopt Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) from the erstwhile Nepal
Accounting Standards (NASs) both pronounced by Accounting Standards Board (ASB)
Nepal. NFRS was pronounced by ASB Nepal as effective on September 13, 2013.

The relevant financial and disclosure impacts have been detailed and disclosed in relevant
sections of the Financial Statements.

NFRS 9 - Financial Instruments has been issued but is not effective until further notice.
For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation,
NAS 39 Financial Instruments recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial
Instruments — Disclosures have been applied. A significant impact on classification and
measurement including impairment of financial instruments, may arise as a result of
application of NFRS 9.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations
have been issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective
dates. Those only become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

5. Accounting Convention

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention except
for certain financial elements that have been measured at fair value, wherever NFRS
requires or allowed such measurement. The fair values, wherever used, are discussed in
relevant Notes.

The Financial Statements are prepared on accrual basis.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The company
has a reasonable expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future.

6. Presentations

Presentation Currency

The Company operate within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NRS) is
the presentation and functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial
Statements are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees and rounded off to the nearest
Rupee.

Rearrangement and Reclassification

The figures for previous years are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever
necessary for the purpose of facilitating comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made
wherever necessary.

Statement of Financial Position
The elements of Statement of Financial Position other than equity is presented in order
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of their liquidity by considering current and non-current nature which are further detailed
in relevant sections.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income has been
prepared using classification ‘by function” method. The details of revenue, expenses,
income, gains and/ or losses have been disclosed in the relevant section of this notes.

Earnings per share has been disclosed in the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income’ in accordance with the NAS 33.

Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using indirect method and the activities
has been grouped under three major categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash
flows from investing activities and Cash flows from financing activities) in accordance
with NAS 07.

Statements of Changes in Equity
The Statements of Changes in Equity has been prepared disclosing changes in each
elements of equity.

7. Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

Accounting Polices

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately
suit its circumstances and operating environment. The preparation of Financial Statements
in conformity with the Policy requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions in respect of the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Specific accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the
Financial Statements. The effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in line with NFRS requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of Financial Statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

Management has applied estimation in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements.
The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates
are revised, if the revisions affect only that period; they are recognised in the period of
revision and the future periods if the revisions affect both current and future periods.

Specific accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes
wherever the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of
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accounting estimates, if any.
Notes:

1. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are those tangible assets used for generation and
supply of energy, for administrative purpose or for rentals to others. These are recognised
as PPE, if and only if it is probable that future (i.e. for more than one accounting period)
economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the Company; and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably.

PPE are stated in the SFP at their cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if applicable.

Cost

The initial cost of PPEs includes purchase price and directly attributable cost to bringing
the asset to the location and conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. Subsequent costs that do not qualify the recognition
criteria under NAS 16 are expensed as and when incurred.

NAS 16 and IFRIC 1 require cost of PPE to include the estimated cost for dismantling
and removal of the assets and restoring the site on which they are located. Management
perceives that such costs are difficult to estimate and considering the past practice the
amount of such costs will not be material to affect the economic decision of the user as a
result of such non- inclusion. Therefore, asset retirement obligation has not be recognised.

Depreciation

The management has estimated that the cost equals depreciable amount of the asset and
thus the cost is systematically allocated based on the expected useful life of an asset.
Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition.

If an item of PPE consists of several significant components with different estimated
useful lives and if the cost of each component can be measured reliably, those components
are depreciated separately over their individual useful lives.

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methods of assets are reviewed at
least annually, and if expectations differ from previous estimates, changes are made in
the estimates and are accounted for as a change in accounting estimates in accordance
with NAS 8.

If the management considers the assets have an indefinite useful life, no amortisation /
depreciation is charged.

De-recognition

Assets that have been decommissioned or identified as damaged beyond economic
repair or rendered useless due to obsolescence, are derecognised whenever identified.
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On disposal of an item of PPE or when no economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal, the carrying amount of an item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from
the disposal of an item of PPE is the difference between net disposal proceeds, if any,
and the carrying amount of that item and is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

1.1 Change in Classification, Useful Lives and Depreciation Method

1.1.1 Re-classification

Assets have been reclassified wherever required for compliance with NFRS. Capital
work in progress, are assets that are in the process of construction or installation have
been reported under PPE without charging depreciation. These were previously being
shown separately from property plant and equipment.

The Company used to carry the costs of access road as a separate component of PPE even
though direct control and ownership of such road is not with the Company. However,
under the provisions of NFRS, costs that are directly attributable to bringing asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in manner intended are to
be included in the cost of PPE. Therefore, once the project is completed and depreciation
on project assets is started, the cost of access road will be systematically apportioned to
the assets at the generation site as directly attributable cots.

1.1.2 Estimation of Useful Lives and Depreciation Method used

The useful life of assets has been reassessed and adjusted as at the date of opening NFRS
SFP. Depreciation method has been selected considering the pattern of inflow of economic
benefits to the organization and thereby depreciated using Diminishing Balance Method
(DBM).

The Project is still in construction and, therefore, the depreciation on Project assets have
not been started and estimation of life of project assets is not viable.

However, the Company has estimated the life of completed assets of as follows:

Assets Class/ Sub Class Prior to adoption of NFRS Revised for NFRS Adoption
Depreciation ~ Useful Depreciation Depreciation Useful Depreciation Method
Rate Life In  Method Applied Rate Life (In Applied
years) years)

Land - Project - None - 35 None
Land — Not related to project - - None - None
Office Building (Kathmandu) - - None - - None
Building — Others 5 20 DBM 5 20 DBM
Office Building (Project) 2 35 DBM 2 35 DBM
Distribution Line - - None - - None
Diversion Tunnel

Head Works 2 50 DBM 2 50 DBM
Headrace Tunnel

Power House 3.33 30 DBM 333 30 DBM
Transmission Line

Hydro Mechanical Works - - None - - None
Heavy Equipment 15 7 DBM 15 7 DBM
Electro Mechanical Works - - None - - None
Tools and Equipment 15 7 DBM 15 7 DBM
Office Equipment 25 4 DBM 25 4 DBM
Furniture & Fixture 25 4 DBM 25 4 DBM
Vehicles 20 5 DBM 20 5 DBM
Other Assets 15 7 DBM 15 7 DBM
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1.1.3 Useful life of Electromechanical Works
The assets under Electromechanical Works heading comprise of various components and
sub-component which have different useful lives.

The electromechanical assets will be grouped, and life will be estimated once the project
will be completed. Management has estimated the useful lives as follows;

Particulars Expected Life (Years) Particular Expected Life -Years
Turbine Ancillary Equipment
Generator 30 30
Power Transformers 30 25
Station Transformers & Other Transformers 30 20
66KV Switchgear Equipment 50 15
Relay & Control switchboards 30 Cables 50
20 35

Instrument Transformers 30 30
12 KV Switchgear 40 Miscellaneous Materials 40
Low Voltage Distribution Panel 50 15
Lightning Arrestor 35 Steel Structures 50
Storage Battery & Battery Charger 15 Communication Equipment 20
Grounding Material 50 15

Other notes on PPE

1.1.4 Land

Land properties with ownership documents (i.e. in occupation and with valid
documentation) have been recognised meeting the asset recognition criteria.

Land under BOOT Arrangement

MBJCL has obtained the licence for operation from the Ministry of Energy for a period
of 35 years (i.e. from 2070-08-18 to 2105-08-17), therefore the useful life of assets of
the project cannot exceed 35 years even if the economic life of the asset is more as the
entire generation unit needs to be transferred to the Government of Nepal at the end of
this licence term.

Location Area Cost upto 2076-77 (NRs.)
Barhabise Municipality and Bhotekoshi 266-12-1-3 376,312,214
Gaunpalika (Ropani-Aana-Paisa-Dam)

1.1.5 Building and Civil Structure
All civil infrastructures of Project site have been classified on the basis of their built type.

1.1.6 Capital Work in Progress
Assets in the course of acquisition and installation of new plant and equipment till the
date of commissioning, or civil works under construction till the date of completion are
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recognized as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and are carried at cost, less accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Capital Expenditure upto 2076-77 (NRs.)
Particulars 31.03.2076 Addition During Transferred to 31.03.2077
(16.07.2019) the Year 76-77 PPE (15.07.2020)

Distribution Line 2,643,057 93,016 - 2,736,073
Residential Building (Camp Facilities) 690,342 - - 690,342
Initial Project Expenditure (Drilling) 1,993,654 - - 1,993,654
Initial Project Expenditure (Exploisive Management) 26,977,906 - - 26,977,906
Test Adit 42,742,667 - - 42,742,667
Diversion Tunnel 185,342,191 - - 185,342,191
Core Drilling 1,733,700 - - 1,733,700
Other Civil Work at Site 2,627,984 974,265 - 3,602,249
Camp Protection Work 19,261,213 - - 19,261,213
Contractor Site office and Storage Construction 442,411,677 21,313,924 - 463,725,601
Main Civil Work 521,904,318 86,435,254 - 608,339,572
Powerhouse Equipments and Machinery 1,304,825,635 85,259,693 - 1,390,085,329
Powerhouse Construction Support Work 72,962,516 - - 72,962,516
Headrace Tunnel Work 704,365,613 464,238,231 - 1,168,603,845
Headrace Tunnel Supporting Work 193,970,212 127,261,748 - 321,231,960
Tunnel 3 excavation work 53,188,692 63,229,448 - 116,418,140
Excavation work at Intek 40,527,541 - - 40,527,541
Transmission Line Work 5,243,270 5,221,278 - 10,464,548
Excavation ware - 40,113,144 - 40,113,144
Concrete and Decender - 442,418,382 - 442,418,382
Ceiling element cut off wall board complete - 16,178,426 - 16,178,426
Feasibility Study Cost 2,858,538 - - 2,858,538
Consulting Expenses 520,280,628 145,697,649 - 665,978,276
Social Development Expenditure 1,941,690 - - 1,941,690
Total 4,148,493,046 1,498,434,457 - 5,646,927,503

Other Direct Cost Capitalised in 2076-77 (NRs.)
Larticuiars xl}e(?;aztzgz Addition During Transferred to 31.03.2077
(16.07.2019) the Year 76-77 PPE (15.07.2020)
Salary 104,264,509 19,731,666 - 123,996,175
Wages 6,993,516 425,639 - 7,419,155
Allowance and Facilities 85,227,438 14,430,676 - 99,658,114
Overtime Allowance 8,551,598 2,513,657 - 11,065,255
Employee Provident Fund 8,313,618 1,923,290 - 10,236,908
Employee Leave Expenses 4,960,830 1,441,570 - 6,402,399
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 224,580 58,820 - 283,401
Nepal Electricity Authority Overhead 9,917,602 1,898,657 - 11,816,259
Employee Insurance 541,798 128,598 - 670,396
Medical Expenses 6,517,055 1,712,891 - 8,229,946
Water and Electricity 2,769,116 470,267 - 3,239,383
Consultancy Expenses 13,662,144 1,654,250 - 15,316,394
Other Services 9,122.911 1,319,050 - 10,441,961
Repair - Civil 6,102,817 321,054 - 6,423,871
Repair - Vehicle 10,837,894 2,207,847 - 13,045,741
Repair - Other 1,081,446 96,649 - 1,178,095
Power 17,562,267 2,544,495 - 20,106,762
Mobil and Lubricant 1,604,911 99,707 - 1,704,618
Other Expenses related to Vehicle 92,692 - - 92,692
Rental Expenses - Building 7,058,411 266,500 - 7,324911
Rental Expenses - Land 26,041,374 3,978,720 - 30,020,094
Other Rent 119,453 - - 119,453
Renewal Expenses - Vehicle 6,028,182 478,800 - 6,506,982
Insurance 4,148,024 598,261 - 4,746,285
Telephone and Internet 3,698,284 739,448 - 4,437,732
Legal Expenses 90,000 108,423 - 198,423
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Audit Expenses 108,350 - 108,350
Transportation Expenses 2,070,311 33,900 - 2,104,211
Travelling Expenses 2,830,907 140,600 - 2,971,507
Training 662,282 - - 662,282
Printing Expenses 2,449,972 87,928 - 2,537,900
Newspaper and Magazine 168,350 10,000 - 178,350
Notice Expenses 4,612,588 190,502 - 4,803,089
Meeting Allowance 1,057,650 70,500 - 1,128,150
Meeting Management Expenses 63,714 - - 63,714
Compensation Expenses 17,962,070 - 17,962,070
Other Expenses 5,201,258 509,392 - 5,710,650
Interest Expenses 930,133,241 369,927,107 - 1,300,060,347
Bank Charge 3,944,344 251,285 - 4,195,628
Bank Service Charge 6,052,700 1,690,000 - 7,742,700
Share Issue Expenses - - = =
Depreciation 61,503,583 8,537,847 - 70,041,430
Relief and Rescue Expenses 3,319,123 - 3,319,123
Foreign Exchange Loss 6,586 - - 6,586
Guest expenses - -
Donation

Ceremonial Expenses - - - -
CSR Expenses 181,275,373 42,059,371 - 223,334,744
Total 1,568,954,870 482,657,366 - 2,051,612,236

*The balance of interest expenses capitalised in CWIP have been adjusted with (for
opening balance and current year with comparatives) interest income generated
from temporary deposit of funds in BFIs.

Depreciation on these assets commence when these assets are ready for their intended
use. These items are shown at cost and disclosed as CWIP under PPE.

All the costs directly related to the development of the projects are charged to the CWIP
and carried until the assets are ready to be used to be recognised under property plant
and equipment. Any charges are subsequently transferred to CWIP as they directly and
indirectly contribute toward creation of those assets (also refer Note 12). Expenses that
are of administrative nature are also included in the cost of CWIP as these expenses are
considered directly attributable to the project cost by the Management.

1.1.7 Restriction on PPE

MBJCL has obtained the licence for operation from the Ministry of Energy for a period
of 35 years (i.e. from B.S 2070-08-18 to B.S. 2105-08-17), the useful life of assets of the
project cannot exceed 35 years even if the economic life of the asset is more. After the
end of 35 years of operation, MBJCL will have to transfer the entire generation unit to
Government of Nepal under BOOT provision.
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The above statement of Property, Plant and Equipment comprise assets of both project
office and corporate office. The assets of Project office are directly related with the project
and the depreciation on the project site assets form part of project cost and, therefore,
capitalized to Capital Work in Progress. However, on the other hand, depreciation on
assets of corporate office is of administrative nature and hence expensed off to Income
Statement.

The details of depreciation capitalized and expensed off to Income Statement is as
follows:

(NRs.)

2076-77
Capitalized to CWIP 85,37,847 5,289,988
Expensed off to income statement 912,033 1,143,472
Total 9,449,880 6,433,461

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

1.1.8 Application of Impairment Tests

Impairment of an item of PPE is identified by comparing the carrying amount with its
recoverable amount. If individual asset does not generate future cash flows independently
of other assets, recoverability is assessed on the basis of cash generating unit (CGU) to
which the asset can be allocated.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset
may have been impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined.
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined at the higher of fair value less cost to
sell on disposal and value-in-use. Generally recoverable amount is determined by means
of discounted cash flows unless it can be determined on the basis of a market price. Cash
flow calculations are supported by past trend and external sources of information and
discount rate is used to reflect the risk specific to the asset or CGU.

1.1.9 Impairment Indication

There has been no apparent indication of impairment of PPE taken as cash generating
units (CGU). The recoverability of economic benefits from the existing PPE is considered
more than the carrying amount.

2. Investments

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076

(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Fixed Deposits to different BFIs 250,000,000  1,170,000,000
Total 250,000,000 1,170,000,000
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3. Inventory

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable value (NRV). Cost comprises
of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost is measured using First In First Out (FIFO) method.
The details about inventory of the Company is as under:

(NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076

(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)
Miscellaneous Store-Corporate Office 186,329 322,881
Miscellaneous Store-Project Office 52,087 51,323
Total 238,416 374,204

Store, Spare Parts and Loose Tools

NAS 16, paragraph 8 and 9 specifically says that,

» Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised
in Statement of Profit or Loss when consumed.

» Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as PPE when an entity expects to
use them for more than one period.

* The standard does not prescribe the unit measure for recognition and judgement is to
be applied in determining what constitutes an item of PPE

Management determines that these stores and spare parts are of consumable nature and
are held for consumption in the production (generation) of electrical energy. These are
either expected to be used within one year or the economic values will be obtained when
consumed. Therefore, these stores, spare parts and loose tools have been considered as
inventory and presented accordingly.

4. Prepayments

These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial period covered by the
financial statement. These will be charged off as expenses in the respective period for
which such expenses pertain to. MBJCL’s prepayments pertain to insurance premium.

The details about Prepayments are as under: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Prepaid Insurance 803,114 534,731
Total 803,114 534,731

5. Financial Instrument
The company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with the
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categories specified in NAS 32 and NAS 39
Financial Instruments: Financial Assets
Financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cash
(b) An equity instrument of another entity;
(c) A contractual right:
1) To receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
i) To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under
conditions that are potentially favourable to the entity; or
(d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:
1) A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable
number of the entity’s own equity instruments;
or
i) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s
own equity instruments.
Financial assets are classified under four categories as required by NAS 39, namely,

* Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL),

* Held to Maturity,

* Loans and Receivables and

* Available for Sale
Financial Assets of the Company comprises of Advances, Deposits, Other Receivables,
Trade Receivables and Cash/Bank Balances.

These instruments are interest bearing and non-interest bearing. Where interest component
is present, the implicit interest rate approximates effective interest rate. It is assumed that
the carrying amount represents the amortised cost of the assets.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and it is expected that substantially all
of the initial resource will be recovered, other than because of credit deterioration.

Held to Maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that an entity intends and is able to hold to maturity and that
do not meet the definition of loans and receivables and are not designated on initial
recognition as assets at fair value through Profit or Loss or as Available for Sale. Held-to-
maturity investments are measured at amortised cost.
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5.1.1 Advances, Deposits and Other Assets
These comprise advances, deposits, prepayments and other Assets. Details are as given
below:

Advances (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Employee Loan/Advances 1,229,304 1,144,250
Andritz Hydro 131,754,308 152,626,312
Guangxi Hydroelectric Construction Bureau 738,919,517 684,569,516
Other Advances 6,879,870 295,916

Total 878,782,999 838,635,993

Deposits (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Deposits 13,305,250 27,591,080
District Administration Office, Sindhupalchowk 977,277 927,277
Total 14,282,527 28,518,357

Tax Deposits and Advance Tax
There are no tax deposits of the company for the year.

Details of advance tax is as follows: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Advance Tax (on Bank Interest) 24,782,564 14,520,486
Total 24,782,564 14,520,486

Impairment of Advances, deposits and other receivables
Impairment of advances, deposits and other receivables are tested if any indication is
known. The Company has a system of tracking the recoverability of these assets.

5.1.2 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include deposits account balances maintained with banks
and financial institutions. These enable the Company to meet its short-term liquidity
requirements.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value. They
are readily convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value.

These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the presentation

(¥ o) e Wt aefiga et s




aftie, afoea

200g/0006

of Statement of Cash Flows as well.

Banks and financial institution in Nepal are closely regulated by the Nepal Rastra Bank.
The Company closely assesses the risks of these instruments and there is no apparent
indication of impairment of these balances.

The Company discourages the use and holding of cash balances therefore there are no
cash balances as on the reporting dates.

The details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are given below: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Everest Bank Ltd. 1,775,098 3,360,005
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. 16,968,027 4,224 822
Himalayan Bank Ltd. 2,972,822 6,703,692
Sanima Bank Ltd. 113,519,992 60,601,469
Total 135,235,939 74,889,988

5.1.3 Risk Associated with Financial Assets

The Company closely monitors the risks associated with the financial assets. The
Company has an enterprise risk management system commensurate with the nature and
the size of the business, which the management considers sufficient to identify, manage
and monitor risks.

Financial Instruments: Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is any liability that is:
a) Contractual obligation:
(i) To deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
(i) To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity; or
b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:
(i) A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable
number of the entity’s own equity instruments;
or
(i) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s
own equity instruments.

Financial Liabilities under NAS 39 are to be classified as Fair Value through Profit or
Loss (FVTPL) and those held at Amortised Cost. Currently the company holds retention
deposit amounts that required to be recorded at amortised cost.
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5.1.4 Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts the Company owes to suppliers and
government authority that have been invoiced or are accrued. These also include taxes
due in relation to the Company’s role as an employer. These amounts have been initially
recognized at cost and it is continued at cost as it fairly represents the value to be paid
since it does not include interest on payment.

Detail schedule of trade and other payables is as follows: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Retention Money 172,502,322 129,599,828
Security Deposit 58,293,844 -
Payable to employees 53,000 -
Other Liabilities 525,761 12,230,041
231,374,927 141,829,869
6. Share Capital
The company’s registered share capital structure is as follows: (NRs.)
Note 5: Equity Share Capital
Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)
Authorized Capital
621,00,000 Shares @ RS 100 each 6,210,000,000  6,210,000,000
Issued Capital
600,00,000 Shares @ Rs 100 each 6,000,000,000  6,000,000,000
Paid Up Capital
450,00,000 Shares @ Rs 100 each 4,500,000,000  4,500,000,000
Total 4,500,000,000  4,500,000,000

It is the Company’s policy to net off share issue expenses with the capital collected under
NFRS. However, the Company’s share capital has not been adjusted for such expenses
as they pertain to periods of non-adjusting events of the Company and will be net off
from share capital in subsequent year where share capital is recognised. Therefore, share
issue expenses incurred for the year is deferred and will be settled once the share capital
is recognised.
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7. Retained Earnings
The details of retained earnings is as given below: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Opening Balance (197,495,379) (127,852,576)
Adjustments for NFRS (Refer Below) - (18,584,368)
Opening Balance (Restated) (197,495,379) (146,436,944)
Net Profit after tax (55,031,322) (51,058,435)
Closing Balance (252,526,701) (197,495,379)

8. Employee Benefits

The company provides employee benefits in accordance to its by-laws in compliance
with the local laws and regulations. The employee benefits are classified as current
benefits and post-employment benefits.

8.1 Current Employee Benefits
Current period Employee benefit costs are as follows: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Salary 6,761,580 5,875,707
Wages 500 28,235
Allowances and Benefits 6,931,090 6,800,069
Overtime Allowance 776,456 845,316
Provident Fund 676,158 587,571
Leave Encashment 602,334 521,253
Employee Insurance 32,149 51,929
Medical Benefits 556,261 468,240
Total 16,336,529 15,178,320

8.2 Post-Employment Benefits

The company has deputed 3 permanent employees of NEA and post-employment benefit
will not be incurred by the Company. Provident fund will be contributed for employee on
contract basis. For expenses of fixed contribution by the company, refer note 8.1

8.2.1 Others
Staff Loan facilities: The Company does not provide loans to its staffs.

9. Income Tax

The company has adopted the policy of accounting and reporting tax related elements
of Financial Statements in accordance with NAS 12 and it represents current tax and
deferred tax for the year.
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9.1 Current Tax

Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from the profit reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some
item of income or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or may never be
taxable or deductible.

The Company is still in the phase of construction because of which it has no obligation for
current tax. The company has been granted 100% tax holiday for 10 years and 50% tax
holiday for subsequent 5 years after that starting from the date of generating electricity
for commercial purpose i.e. 2076-12-28 BS (2020-04-10 AD) by the tax authorities under
Income Tax Act, 2058. However, the company has provided for income tax liability
pertaining to other incomes except electricity income in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 2058 enacted and as applicable in Nepal.

9.2 Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from:

a. Temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of
taxable profit,

b. Unused tax losses and/or

¢. Unused tax credits.

Currently, The Company has not recognized deferred tax due to its accumulated loss and
the project is still in construction phase.

10. Long Term Loan
MBJCL has obtained long term loan for project construction from Employees Provident
Fund (EPF) against corporate guarantee.

Amount owed by the Company to the EPF in relation to the loan is as follows: (NRs.)
Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076

(15.07.2020)  (16.07.2019)

Employee Provident Fund 3,557,080,000 2,881,080,000
Interest payable on Loan 1,452,568,186  1,014,227,301
Total 5,009,648,186  3,895,307,301

11. Provisions

When the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, provisions are recognized only if it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation
can be made.
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Provision upto 2076-77 is as follows: (NRs.)

Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020)  (16.07.2019)
Employee Leave Provision 2,357,746 1,709,618
Total 2,357,746 1,709,618

12.Revenue from Sale of Electricity
The Company is still in construction phase and, therefore, commercial transaction has
not been started. Therefore, the Company has no any revenue from Sale of Electricity.

13. Administrative Expenses (Excluding Employee Benefit Expenses)

(NRs.)
Particulars 31.03.2077 32.03.2076

(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

Other Services 740,579 808,954
Water & Electricity 202,835 199,827
Fuel 673,401 776,332
Consultancy Service 62,150 83,959
Other Repairs 113,948 167,727
Mobile & Lubricants 51,779 62,095
Repair - Vehicles 411,130 718,269
Repairs - Civil - -
Insurance 34,694 37,131
License Fee 93,290 96,050
Postage and Courier 4,510 2,120
Telephone 292,146 270,983
Corporate Development Expense = =
Training 9,040 -
Legal Expenses 478,668 402,400
Printing and Stationery 186,302 110,189
Magazine & Newspaper 95,695 39,400
Advertisement 132,500 164,000
Annual Functions and Workshop 51,816 183,398
Guest Entertainment 289,662 368,024
Other Expenses 228,335 235,392
Meeting Allowance 972,000 886,500
Meeting Management Expense 648,956 696,424
Travel 1,080 -
Bank Charges & Commission 4,489 2,695
Director Allowance 1,240,000 995,000
Audit Fee 355,950 333,350
Audit Expense 172,731 85,943
House Rent 2,045,040 1,981,200
Financial Assistance, Donation and Prizes 150,000 113,000
Share issue expenses 2,852,700 11,317,348

Other Site Expenses 484,015 629,702
Total 13,079,441 21,767,411
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14. Finance Income

Finance Income is comprised of the interest income received or receivable from bank(s)

on temporary deposits. The interest incomes are adjusted with the interest expenses

capitalised in CWIP. The details of which are as follows

(NRs.)

Particulars Interest
Income

From Transition date to previous comparative period (FY 2073- 19,815,868
74 & FY 2074-75)
For FY 2075-76 64,278,192

For FY 2076-77 68,413,779
Total 152,507,839

15. Other Income
Other income comprises sale of tender form and other miscellaneous income. The details
of other income are presented as below:

(NRs.)

31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020)  (16.07.2019)
210,608 236,686
210,608 236,686

Particulars

Other Income
Total

16. Finance Charge

Finance charge comprise the interest component of retention money measured at
amortised cost. Retention money payable in the future was discounted and recorded at
amortised cost and annual interest cost is expensed off to income statement.

Finance charges details is as follows:

(NRs.)

31.03.2077 32.03.2076
(15.07.2020) (16.07.2019)

24,913,927 13,205,918
24,913,927 13,205,918

Particulars

Finance Charge for Retention Deposit
Total

17. Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Earnings per share has been disclosed on the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income’ in accordance with the NAS 33.

18. Related Parties
The Company identifies the following as its related parties:

18.1 Parent
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL) controls the Company through
majority control in its Board of Directors.
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No any transactions took place with the parent company during the year.

18.2 Directors and their Relatives

The Company has 11-membered Board of Directors (BoD) appointed under the provisions
of Companies Act 2073. Except for the following transactions, the Company has not
conducted any other transaction with directors or their relatives during the financial year
2075-76 (2018/019).

Transaction with BoD of the Company for the year 2076-77 is as follows: (NRs.)

Name of BoD Role/Position  Meeting Remarks

Allowance (NRs.)
Mr. Hara Raj Neupane BoD Chairman 100,000

Mr. Lekha Nath Koirala BoD Member 122,000 30,000
Mr. Tulasi Ram Dhakal BoD Member 211,000 30,000
Mr. Braj Bhushan Choudhary BoD Member 105,000 30,000
Mr. Madhav Prasad Koirala BoD Member 53,000 10,000 - BoD Member upto 2076 Kartik
Mr. Dhurba Bhattarai BoD Member 181,000 30,000
Mr. Madhav Sapkota BoD Member 83,000 15,000 - BoD Member from 2076 Magh

Other Compensation Balance at
(NRs.) Year end

Mr. Subhash Karmacharya BoD Member 56,000 15,000 - BoD Member upto 2076 Poush

Mr. Subhash Kumar Mishra BoD Member 59,000 30,000 - BOD member from 2076 Magh

18.3 Key Management Personnel And Their Relatives

The Company considers its Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Project Manager (PM) to be
Key Management Personnel. The company has not conducted any transaction (other than
payment of employee benefits) with the Key Management Personnel or their relatives
during the year.

Key Management Personnel compensation comprised the following:

Position Total Salary Balance at Year Remarks
Paid (NRs.) end
1 Mr. Mani Kumar CEO 26,14,281
Kafle -

2 Dr. Sunil Kumar Lama  Project Manager 21,56,851

18.4 Employee Retirement Benefit Plans

The Company considers a retirement benefit plan to be a related party if the entity is a
post-employment defined benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Company
or an entity related to the Company. As the Company has not made any investments with
respect to the liability on account of defined benefit obligation, it does not have any
related party with regards to Defined Benefit Plan.

18.5 Special provision for effect of COVID 19 and Lockdown by Government of
Nepal

The outbreak of COVID 19 that lead to go under lockdown for almost 5 months in
the Country, the development work (technical and physical) for MBJCL have not
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been affected much as the work was carried on smoothly. There is no requirement for
suspension of capitalisation of borrowing cost as outlined by NAS 23.

19. Operating Segment

NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular classes of entities (essentially those
with publicly traded securities) to disclose information about their operating segments,
products and services, the geographical areas in which they operate, and their major
customers.

The Company has only one reportable operating segment (both in terms of geography
and products) and therefore, identification, classification and disclosure of separate
reportable operating segments in accordance with NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.

20. Interim Reports

Interim reports have been publicly reported in accordance with the requirement of
Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) and Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. (NEPSE). These
requirements are materially aligned with the requirements of NAS 34.

21. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

21.1 Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is identified as follows:

(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; or
(i1) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Company discloses contingent liabilities unless the possibility of an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Followings are the details of
contingent liabilities which has the possibility of outflow of resources:

21.1.1 Contingent Liability due to extension in Commercial Date of Operation
(COD):

As per section 10 of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) entered into between the Company
and NEA, if the Company could not supply the agreed power to NEA, it will be penalised
as per said section. The Required Commercial date of Operation (RCoD) was agreed
with NEA to be extended to 2076-12-28 BS from 2074-03-01 BS as on 2074-03-01 BS
which is further extended to February 28, 2021.

However, no any agreement is entered into regarding waiver of penalties to be imposed
by NEA due to extention of CoD. Therefore, the company may have to incur substantial
penalty amount due to extension of CoD.
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21.1.2 Contingent Liability due to irrevocable capital commitments:

The project has affected 5 local VDCs, for which it has committed to give Rs 30,00,000
per year to each VDC until the completion of the project.

21.1.3 Contingent Liability due to irrevocable Agreements:

The Company has entered into agreement with Lahmeyer International, Andritz
Hydropower Ltd. and Guangxi Hydroelectric Construction Bureau for consulting,
electromechanical work and civil & hydromechanical construction work respectively.

MADHYA BHOTEKOSHI JALAVIDYUT CO.. LTD.
“ > MIDDLE !HDTEKDSI'I HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (102 MW)

T L-TiMaS-i%0 = RaERL___.L)
LONGITUDINAL PROFILE !

MBKHEP General Layout Plan
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SALIENT FEATURES

S. No. Features Description
1. Location Sindhupalchowk District
2. Type of Project Run-of-River (ROR)
3. Hydrology
Catchment area (Dam site) 2284 km?
90% dependable flow 17.0 m*/sec
Design flow 50.8 m®/sec
Design flood (100 years) 1330 m¥sec
4, Geology Biotite schist, quartzite and siliceous dolomite
5. Head
Gross 235m
Net 222m
6. Headworks
Weir Type Gated Weir Type
Gate Size & Nos. 10 m (w) x 7.4 m (h) & 3 Nos.
Undersluice Size Single Bay 10 m (W) & x 9.4 m (h)
Foundation Material Bed rock
Maximum Discharge 1330 m¥sec
Type of Energy Dissipation Downstream Stilling Pool
7. Desanding Basin
Type Triple Chamber
Size 100 m (I) x 13 m (w) x 8.5 m (h)
8. Pressure Conduit 380 m (I) x 5.6m (dia.)
9. Headrace Tunnel
Length 7124 m
Size 5.7 m (w) x 5.7 m (h)
10. Surge Tank
Type Restricted Orifice
Size 14 m (dia.) x 50 m (h)
11. Penstock
Type Underground, 1 No.
Size 677 m (1), 3.6 m (dia.)
12. Powerhouse
Type Surface
13. Tailrace 16m (w) x 4m (h), 25m long
14. Turbine
Type Vertical Fancis.
Units and Capacity 3x34 MW
15. Generator
Type & Number AC 3 Phase Synchronous & 3 Nos.
Unit Capacity 40 MVA
16. Installed Capacity 102 MW (3 x 34 MW)
17. Annual Salable Energy 542 GWh
Dry Energy 83.69 GWh
Wet Energy 458.61 GWh
18. Transmission Line
Length/ voltage 4 km/220 kV
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Spillway Concrete
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Headworks Activitie
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Surge Tank Excavation
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Breakthrough of Tunnel 2

Electromechanical Equipment Transmission Line Tower Material
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